EMPIRE
telecom

January 11, 2019

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: EM-AT&T-062-160804 360 Gaylord Mountain Rd., Hamden
EM-AT&T-087-171109 60 North Eagleville Rd., Mansfield
EM-AT&T-051-171005 55 Walls Street, Fairfield

COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY

Dear Ms. Bachman:

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Siting Council that construction activity
associated with the above-referenced decisions has been completed.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Jack An E\eiv‘vs
Zoning Manager

Jack Andrews, Zoning Manager, Empire Telecom USA, LLC e 10130 Donleigh Drive, Columbia, MD 21046 e 443-677-1044
jandrews@empiretelecomm.com



